
VILLAGE OF EPHRAIM 
FOUNDED 1853 

        VILLAGE OF EPHRAIM 
   FOUNDED 1853 

Community Protection Committee Agenda 
Tuesday July 11, 2023 3:30 PM 
Village Hall 9996 Water Street 

NOTE: This Meeting of the Village Community Protection Committee will also be held via 
teleconferencing. It will be available to the public to attend in person or by computer, phone, 
tablet, or dial in. Connection information is included below in this notice. 

1. Call to order
2. Changes in Agenda
3. Previous minutes – April 6, 2023
4. Visitors’ comments
5. Discussion regarding parking along STH 42 (Water St)
6. Discussion regarding parking during Fyr-Bal
7. Discussion regarding speeding and other concerns on CTY Q and Village Streets
8. Discussion on General Safety Issues in the Village
9. New business for next meeting
10. Adjournment

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/954503541

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 954-503-541 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3122

*It is possible that a quorum of the Village Board or other Village Committees may be present at the
meeting. However, no action will be taken by any other Board or Committee unless specifically noticed.

Date      7 /  6 /  2 0 2 3
  X Village Administrative Office 
   X Visitors’ Center 
   X Post Office 
   X Website: ephraim.wi.gov 
   X Emailed to WDOR/ Peninsula Pulse 

Andrea Collak, Clerk 

Kim Roberts, Deputy Clerk

https://meet.goto.com/954503541
tel:+16467493122,,954503541


 

1 
 

VILLAGE OF EPHRAIM  
COMMUNITY PROTECTION COMMITTEE MINUTES 
THURSDAY, APRIL 6, 2023 - 3:30 PM 
9996 WATER STREET 

ACTION ITEMS:  
Krist moved, Dukehart seconded to approve the minutes of February 2, 2023, all ayes. Motion carried. 
The consensus of the committee members present was to draft a friendly reminder letter to STR owners tied to 
the concerns brought forward by the Ephraim Fire Department to the Community Protection Committee to 
alleviate any issues with the passage of emergency vehicles within the Village and to reiterate the provisions of 
the STR ordinance. The committee agreed to hold a special meeting to approve the letter on April 20th, 2023 at 
3:30 PM in order for the letter to go out to all STRs well in advance of the upcoming tourist season. 
The consensus of the committee members present was to continue with the process of obtaining proposals to 
survey German Road from Norway to Water Street and Anderson Lane so that the widths of the roads can be 
obtained. To continue with the process, a more detailed quote is required from Brian Frisque Surveys Inc. so 
the two (2) quotes can be compared. 
Krist moved, Shannon seconded to adjourn at 4:10 PM, all ayes. Motion carried. 

Present: John Cox, Keith Krist, Dan Shannon, Tad Dukehart, and Cindy Nelson - Chair.  
Absent: None. 
Staff: Justin MacDonald – Village of Ephraim Fire Chief and Kim Roberts-Deputy Clerk.   
Guests:  Carly Mulliken. 
1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by C. Nelson at 3:30 PM. A quorum was present for this 

meeting.  
2. Changes to the agenda: There were no changes. 
3. Approval of the previous minutes: 

Krist moved, Dukehart seconded to approve the minutes of February 2, 2023, all ayes. Motion carried. 
4. Visitors’ Comments:  

C. Nelson stated that Carly Mulliken had won the Village Board Trustee seat in the Spring Election and will 
be the new chair of the CPC committee. 

5. Discussion regarding parking on Brookside Lane: 
A discussion was held regarding parking on Brookside Lane. C. Nelson stressed that at the last meeting, it 
had been determined that the area around Good Eggs was not an area of concern. The two (2) Short-Term 
Rentals “STRs” have boat trailers that are parking on Brookside Lane.  Krist agreed and said it gets to the 
point when trailers are parked on the road, you can’t pass. He expressed concern about the ability for 
emergency vehicles to pass through the area. MacDonald agreed that it is difficult to get through with 
emergency vehicles. Dukehart added that we now have a Short-Term Rental “STR” ordinance and that 
perhaps owners should be alerted with a letter stating it has been a problem so that they can communicate to 
their tenants the ordinance requirements relating to parking. He added that it should be included in the letter 
that the issue was brought to the committee's attention by the Ephraim Fire Department.  Cox said he didn’t 
disagree but expressed concern about focusing just on STRs. Dukehart responded that this would just be a 
friendly informational letter asking for owners to notify their tenants to park in the driveway per the STR 
ordinance. 

Roberts read from the STR ordinance, §12.08 (2)(e)(iii) “Occupants and their guests may only park their 
vehicles and trailers on site.” 

https://cdn.townweb.com/ephraim.wi.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/2-Ordinance-04-2022-STR-updated-CLEAN-post-mtg-approval.pdf
https://cdn.townweb.com/ephraim.wi.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/2-Ordinance-04-2022-STR-updated-CLEAN-post-mtg-approval.pdf


 

2 
 

The consensus of the committee members present was to draft a friendly reminder letter to STR owners tied 
to the concerns brought forward by the Ephraim Fire Department to the Community Protection Committee 
to alleviate any issues with the passage of emergency vehicles within the Village and to reiterate the 
provisions of the STR ordinance. The committee agreed to hold a special meeting to approve the letter on 
April 20th, 2023 at 3:30 PM in order for the letter to go out to all STRs well in advance of the upcoming 
tourist season. 

6. Discussion and consideration of the proposal to survey of German Road from Norway Street to Water 
Street and Anderson Lane: 
C. Nelson noted that the committee now has two (2) proposals, one (1) from Stantec and one (1) from Brian 
Frisque Surveys Inc, however, they are miles apart in cost. She added that she had sent the proposals to Matt 
Meacham but had not yet had a chance to follow up with him therefore it had not yet been on the Physical 
Facilities & Utilities “PFU” Agenda. The funding would come from PFU.  
The consensus of the committee members present was to continue with the process of obtaining proposals to 
survey German Road from Norway Street to Water Street and Anderson Lane so that the widths of the roads 
can be obtained. To continue with the process, a more detailed quote is required from Brian Frisque 
Surveys Inc. so the two (2) quotes can be compared. 

7. Discussion on getting specifications for a new mini pumper: 
MacDonald explained that he would like to start the process to replace the 1999 mini-pumper truck. Build 
dates for trucks are running from seventeen (17) to thirty-seven (37) months to get a vehicle. He went on to 
say that he would like to start working on obtaining specifications and costs; no money is being spent.  We 
are just starting the process of gathering information, it is a long process that takes over a year. He further 
explained that with new motor and emissions standards, prices are set to increase considerably. 
Further discussion was held about how much was in savings and how much was contributed annually to 
savings. All agreed it was a good plan to start the process. 

8. Fire Chief Annual Report: 
MacDonald reviewed the 2022 Annual Fire Department Report. He covered 2022 staffing, training, 
equipment, fire inspections, equipment maintenance, station maintenance, annual testing, and community 
engagement.  He went on to review call data, trends, and Fire/EMS responses in 2022. MacDonald will give 
his Annual Report to the Village Board of Trustees on April 11th, 2023 during the regular Village Board 
meeting. 

9. Discussion of general safety issues in the Village: There were none.  
10. New business for the next meeting: 

The next meeting of the Community Protection Committee will be held on April 20th, 2023, at 3:30 PM and 
Thursday, May 4, 2023, at 3:30 PM. 
New business: 

a) Approval of STR letter regarding street parking. 
11. Adjournment: 

Krist moved, Shannon seconded to adjourn at 4:10 PM, all ayes. Motion carried. 
Recorded by, Kim Roberts – Deputy Clerk    



 

 
Ephraim Fire Department 
P.O. Box 138, Ephraim, WI 54211 
Fire Chief Justin MacDonald 
 
 

 
EPHRAIM RUNS: 2 
04-01-23  Village Wide                                           3 Firefighters             Cut up and remove trees from various roads 
04-17-23  9712 Maple Grove Rd.                         7 Firefighters             Smoke Smell/Investigate 
 
EPRHAIM EMR CALLS: 0 
 
MID-DOOR RUNS: 0 
 
MUTUAL AID (MA) AUTO AID (AA) or MABAS RUNS: 2 
04-19-23  JFD 3427 Jorns Rd (AA)                       3 Firefighters             Wood Pile of fire/Cancelled at station 
04-21-23  SBLG 11182 N Sand Bay. Ln (AA)     8 Firefighters             Structure Fire/Assist as needed 
      
YEAR TO DATE FIRE CALLS: 17      YEAR TO DATE EMS CALLS: 6 
 
TRAINING COMPLETED: 
Ephraim Home Meeting:  
  Our 1st Home meeting was conducted on April 6th, this was a business meeting to discuss how we will move 
forward with conducting twice monthly Ephraim Meetings and Quarterly Mid-Door Meetings.  Fire Calls and 
proper radio usage was gone over.  18 Firefighters attended.    
 
Ephraim 2nd Meeting: 
  Our 2nd monthly training was conducted on Thursday April 20th, this was pump operations and wildland fire 
overview.  Firefighters practiced drafting with Engine 408, Pump operations on Brush 417, nursing Brush 
417 with Tender 415 and Fill Site operations.  Firefighters reviewed how to fire wildland fires, set back burns, 
set anchor points and vehicle response.  14 Firefighters attended. 
  
Other Training: 
-EMR’s attended monthly training. 
 
Other: 
-Chief MacDonald handled several Administrative Emails and Phone Calls. 
-Truck Checks were completed and any minor repairs were conducted if needed. 
-Rescue Boat bottom was painted, and boat is being prepped for season. 
-All SCBA Batteries were changed. 
-Annual Ladder Testing was completed with no major issues. 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
Fire Chief  
Justin MacDonald 
 
 
 



 

 
Ephraim Fire Department 
P.O. Box 138, Ephraim, WI 54211 
Fire Chief Justin MacDonald 
 
 

 
EPHRAIM RUNS: 4 
05-03-23  9667 Maple Grove Rd.          4 Firefighters                             Set-up Landing Zone/Cancelled at station 
05-18-23  9813 Water St.                        9 Firefighters                             Vehicle Leaking Gas/Secure Leak 
05-23-23  10321 Water St.                     3 Firefighters                              Fire Alarm/Investigate 
05-23-23  10321 Water St.                     5 Firefighters                              Fire Alarm/Investigate   
 
EPHRAIM EMR CALLS: 7 
 
MID-DOOR RUNS: 1 
05-26-23  3797 Juddville Rd                   8 Firefighters                             Brush Fire/Assist on Scene 
                                                 
MUTUAL AID (MA) AUTO AID (AA) or MABAS RUNS: 4 
05-15-23  7520 Hillside Rd.  EHFD  (AA)  7 Firefighters                      Side of house on Fire/Cancelled enroute 
05-15-23  6421 STH 42          EHFD  (AA)  7 Firefighters                      House Fire/Assist on Scene 
05-20-23  5840 Ash Ln           EHFD  (AA)  6 Firefighters                      Junk Pile Fire/Assist on Scene 
05-22-23  3997 Fairview Rd.EHFD  (MABAS) 3 Firefighters              Brush Fire/Cancelled enroute 
 
YEAR TO DATE FIRE CALLS: 26      YEAR TO DATE EMS CALLS: 13 
 
TRAINING COMPLETED: 
Ephraim Home Meeting: 
  Our 1st meeting was Pump Operations which consisted of Drafting water, Relaying pumping and proper 
pump operations.  Recent fire calls and beginning talking of how Fyr-Bal operations will go.  17 Firefighters 
attended this training. 
 
2nd Ephraim Meeting: 
  Our 2nd meeting consisted of Driver/Operator training.  All firefighters present went threw multiple driving 
evolutions (alley docking, diminishing clearance and serpentine).  Recent fire calls were discussed.  10 Fire-
fighters attended this training 
 
Other Training:  
-EMR’s attended their Monthly Meeting in Sister Bay. 
 
Other: 
-Firefighters launched the Rescue Boat for the Season. 
-Chief MacDonald conducted Fire Inspections for Businesses that have Alcohol Licenses.  
-Truck Checks were completed and any minor repairs conducted. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
Justin MacDonald 
Fire Chief/Emergency Manager 
Ephraim Fire Department 
 



 

 
Ephraim Fire Department 
P.O. Box 138, Ephraim, WI 54211 
Fire Chief Justin MacDonald 
 
  

EPHRAIM RUNS: 4 
06-10-23  9877 Water St.                                              11 FF’s                       Boat aground/Investigate 
06-22-23  9939 Water St.                                                6 FF’s                       Car Accident/Clean-up 
06-26-23  Water’s of Eagle Harbor                               5 FF’s                       Possible Boat in Distress/Investigate 
06-26-23  3043 Cedar St.                                                 2 FF’s                       Fire Alarm/Investigate  
 
EPHRAIM EMR CALLS: 5 
 
MID-DOOR RUNS: 2 
06-02-23  BHFD  7670 STH 57                                    5 FF’s                        Vehicle Fire/Cancelled enroute 
06-24-23  GFD     9126 STH 42                                    8 FF’s                        Brush Fire/Assist on Scene  
  
MUTUAL AID (MA) AUTO AID (AA) or MABAS RUNS: 2 
06-15-23  SBLG  CTY ZZ & Mink River Rd.  (MA)   7 FF’s                        Car Accident/Cancelled enroute 
06-15-23  SBLG  2445 CTY Q                           (MA)  8 FF’s                         Camper Fire/Assist on scene 
              
YEAR TO DATE FIRE CALLS: 34      YEAR TO DATE EMS CALLS: 18 
                                             
TRAINING COMPLETED: 
Ephraim Home Meeting: 
  Our 1st home meeting we reviewed Vehicle Stabilization which included the use of our new High Lift Jacks, 
cribbing techniques, JAWs usage to raise a vehicle and general vehicle stabilization safety issues.  Fyr-Bal and 
upcoming events were discussed.   
 
2nd Home Training: 
  Our 2nd home training we jointly trained with Sister Bay/Liberty Grove Fire on Rope Rescue.  Firefighters 
practiced raising and lowering techniques, proper knots, patient care and general rope rescue safety opera-
tions. 
 
Other Training: 
-EMR’s attended their monthly meeting in Sister Bay. 
 
Other: 
-Firefighters conducted Weekly Truck Checks and preformed minor repairs that were needed. 
-Chief MacDonald, Captain Rockwell & Firefighter T. Penchoff completed 1st half Fire Inspections for the year. 
-Firefighters provided Fire Coverage for the vessel shooting off the Fireworks at Fyr-Bal and provided protec-
tion to South Shore Pier area as the Main Fire moved closer to their building. 
-Chief MacDonald, Captain Meyer and Retired Chief Weborg attended the Wisconsin State Fire Chief Conven-
tion in Wisconsin Dells 
 
Respectfully Submitted 
Justin MacDonald 
Fire Chief/Emergency Manager 
Ephraim Fire Department 
 
 
 
















	CPC 07-11-23 agenda
	23-4-6 CPC Minutes
	April 2023
	May 2023
	June 2023
	20230703065210470



